Theresa Bass

From: Berenice Ballinas

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 12:04 PM
To: Karen Harrell

Subject: Fwd: Ducks tickets for Sunday

Ticket PRA

Kind regards,

Berenice Ballinas

Chief of Staff

Office of Mayor Ashleigh Aitken
Mayor

Ashleigh Aitken

Office of the Mayor « Anaheim.net/mayor

From: Lauren Torres <LTorres@anaheim.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:30:43 PM
To: Ashleigh Aitken <AAitken@anaheim.net>
Cc: Berenice Ballinas <BBallinas@anaheim.net>
Subject: RE: Ducks tickets for Sunday

Yes, working on this now.

From: Ashleigh Aitken <AAitken@anaheim.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:29 PM

To: Lauren Torres <LTorres@anaheim.net>

Cc: Berenice Ballinas <BBallinas@anaheim.net>
Subject: Re: Ducks tickets for Sunday

Thank you can you assign the terrace tickets to:
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From: Lauren Torres <LTorres@anaheim.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:26:27 PM
To: Ashleigh Aitken <AAitken@anaheim.net>
Cc: Berenice Ballinas <BBallinas@anaheim.net>
Subject: RE: Ducks tickets for Sunday

Yes, working on this now.

From: Ashleigh Aitken <AAitken@anaheim.net>
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 4:25 PM




To: Lauren Torres <LTorres@anaheim.net>
Subject: Ducks tickets for Sunday

Hi Lauren,

Can you please assign Sundays tickets suite to Derek Smith
Derek Smith
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